VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
WATER AND LIGHT BOARD MEETING
Monday, October 14, 2019
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Agendas are not final until approved by a majority vote of the Water &
Light Board members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Water and Light Board Meeting — Regular Session — Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.
WATER AND LIGHT CHAIRPERSON ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. None Prescheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may speak on any matter
citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Water and Light Board. Please limit comments to 3
minutes as per Michigan General Village Law and Michigan Open Meetings Act.

1. None Prescheduled

SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — September 2019

582 Electric Fund $320,956.87
591 Water Fund $180,495.73
Total: $501,461.60
These payables include several bond payments:
Water Principal Interest
172,124.37 110,000 62,124.37
Electric
68,812.50 60,000 8,212.50
66,375.00 60,000 6,375.00
88,916.25 85,000 3,916.25
224,103.75
582 Save the Bells Fund $12,939.52

2. Request for Disbursement of Funds —
a. Union Settlement — First Installment payment of $5,000

Page 1 of 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Water and Light Board
are distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee

or staff for follow-up.

1. None Prescheduled

INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

1. None Prescheduled

REPORTS OF VILLAGE MANAGEMENT - The Village Manager, Assistant Village Manager, and
Superintendent of Water and Light may submit reports or information to the Water and Light Board

as updates and consideration.

1. Water and Light Working Foreman
2. Assistant Village Manager

3. Interim Village Manager
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1.  None Prescheduled

NEW BUSINESS

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



September 10, 2019 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 10, 2019

Present: Board members: Vincent, Dishaw, Medelis.
Absent: Brown, Wendt.
Also Present: Clerk -Schummer, Lori Stokes, Scott Ouellette.
Call to Order: Chairperson Vincent called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda; Moved by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to approve agenda as presented. Ayes:
All. Absent: Brown, Wendt.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the August 13,
2019 W&L meeting as written. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Wendt.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comment heard from Scott Ouellette.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.)) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — August 2019 - Motion by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED,
recommend Village Council pay the August Electric Fund bill in the amount of $92,903.70. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Wendt. Motion by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, recommend
Village Council pay the August Water Fund bill in the amount of $12,742.55. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.
Absent: Brown, Wendt.

B.) Christmas Light Fund - Bank statement had not arrived.

Petitions and Communications:

1.) Legislative Luncheon: a flyer was presented, by the Newberry Area Chamber of Commerce, regarding the
Legislative Luncheon being held on Oct. 4, 2019.
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.
Reports of Village Management:
1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.
2.) Assistant Village Manager: Submitted charts.
3.) Village Manager: None.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business:

1.) Budget Amendments — Water and Electric Fund: Moved by Dishaw, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to
approve the recommended budget amendments as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Wendt.

Comments By Board Members: Medelis stated he was frustrated with the lack of staff at the meeting to answer

questions. He wanted to know who keeps track of time taken off by the staff. Discussion followed.

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Medelis, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 5:47 p.m. Ayes: All.

Absent: Brown, Wendt,

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Chairperson



T - s2|qeAed 1yS1 1a1epn - Aliagmap Jo a8eIA

TL6PL'T NOLLAETYLSIA DIYLOATI 78S 4o 10 18101,
IS°L1 61/10/11 AVHH HTIVAOWHA NIET VST ANITHSOA ANVJNOD ATddNS INIT d3HMOd FONVNALNIVIN % SYIVdad| 000°626-785-78S
8S°1y 61/v7/01 HSAFIAN JHIHN ALIDVIVD OUV] JSAFA'N LIV JIHN ALIDVAVD 3OUVT -HSEHAN| 000°058-785-T8S
6¥9Er 8S°1y 61/v7/60 ASAHIAN JHIIN ALIDVIVD HOAVT dSYIA'N LIV JIIHA ALIDVAVD 3OUVT -HSEHAN| 000°0$8-785-T8S
00'¥8C'1 61/5T/01 ONITIWVS AVAT/NOLLDIdSNI/OVATVILLIID ONI SYFAW dS TVNIOVILNOD % TVNOISSHIOAd| 000 108-785-T8S
90LEY 00°0sC 61/v7/50 SHHA AV YIINFD SNOILVIHIO ANVE SN TVALOVILNOD % TYNOISSHIOUd| 000 108-285-285
00°000°T 61/S1/T1 SHNJ ALAIVS 020 VoI TYALDVILNOD %® TYNOISSHIOAd| 000°108-T8S-T8S
089ty SO'STL 61/60/01 TV 9O0dM JAVTD ANVINOD ATddNS INTT JIMOd SHTTddNS DONILVIFdO| 001°7SL-T8S-TRS
NOLLAMINLSIA DIYLDATE 785 ddod

YI'bLL 000 13 104 18101
PELED 6¥'CE 61/20/01 66-66666-9 JUNOOJL 10] pUryar g JTTNOILYANAOA TVIOL LIGTID IITddVNN| 000°7H0-000-T8S
EELEY 89 61/20/01 C0-01000-€ ‘Jun000R J0J PUTYAI g HLANNTY JOTAVL LIATID dIITddVNN| 000°TH0-000-T8S
TELEY €L'Y1 61/20/01 10-08#L0-S ‘JUnooo. 10§ punjal g YHIIVHO ATIHIMEAN INI DINDI LIAGHID AAITddVNA| 000°TH0-000-28S
LELEY £00L 61/20/01 00-0£010-1 UNOISL 10] puryaI g AINAIS NOJgVT LIGID IITddVNA| 000°T¥0-000-28S
OtLEY et 61/20/01 60-0T£90-G JUnoddL 10§ puryal g AFOVIS XOd LIGTIO AIITddVNN| 000°T0-000-78S
6TLEY 9L'19 61/20/01 00-0£S00-T :JUN0IdL 10§ pungar g THI90d AHTOd LIAHID AAITddVNQ| 000°TF#0-000-28S
8TLEY 9LET 61/20/01 00-0¥910-1 “IUNOIOL 10J Punjas g A VIINV OOndddd LIdTID daI'TddVN| 000°CH0-000-78S
LTLEY £5°0 61/20/01 §T1-0LS10-F “FUN0OOL 10] PUnyoI g} JATIOH AHSSVIN LIGHIO AITddVNN| 000°ZF0-000-T8S
9TLEY 65°TC 61/20/01 00-0T¥00-T -1unoode 10j punjal g} VAT NOSTHINVA LIGHAD darTlddVNG | 000°2#0-000-28S
STLEY 4974 61/20/01 00-08000-7 “unodoe 10j punjax g} 4490 HLANIY LIGID dar1ddvNN|  000°Z¥0-000-28S
vTLEy 69'T8 61/20/01 00-09£10-T ;Junod9e 10j puryal g() VIVEAVE dHdI9TS L1990 daITddVNN|  000°T¥0-000-28S
ETLEY 96'99 61/20/01 10-08110-9 :JUnodde JOJ punyal g() SHSRIQAFLNA 3JdOHLATOD LIAEAD adITddVNN| 000°C#0-000-T8S
CTLEY 98°€TC 61/20/01 90-0£150-§ “UMOIDL 10] punjal gy VSIT ddAINSOTA JIAHED dariddvVNA|  000°Z#0-000-T8S
ITLEY 10°ST 61/20/01 00-0L910- AUnOIJL 10§ punjal gy dADAOTD Al HHISSHL LIAFAD AArTdd VNIl | 000°270-000-T8S
0TLEY 69901 61/20/01 $0-08790- IUNOIJE I0] punjal gy ANV TIHANV LIAAAD AAFTdd VNI ooo.mvo.ccc.%%m
000 103q
punyj dNR[F 785 pung
#49YD junomry aeq anq *353(] 3dN0AU] I0PUIA Jsa( dur] .>=_“ JaquInN 1O

6107 ‘LT 32010 01 6107 ‘11 Bquindag
SATAVAVI LHOI'T @ dA1VAM
ATHAAIMIAN 40 HOVTTIA




T - so|qehed W31 J21eM - AagmaN JO a3ej|IA

$89¢h 89'vp 61/L0/01 HNOHJ IHOITAHLYM L¥LV ANOHJITAL| 000°058-£85-T8S
LILEY £1°69¢ 61/01/01 HOIAQY TvOTT|D'd "ONITANAM % WVHVED ‘DNNOA TVDAT| 00T 108-£85-T8¢
(44" 61/20/01 SOIASSTA SNOLLYDINNAIWODHTAL HONVE| TVANLDVALNOD ANV TVNOISSHH0dd| 000°108-£85-78S

00°001 61/£2/01 ONINVHTD HOLIO VNIV “dIvd| TVIALOVIINOD ANV TVNOISSHI0Ad| 000°108-£85-T8S

00°eri 61/S1/T1 SHNJ ALHAVS 0T0T YOdIN TYNLIVALNOD % TVNOISSTIOAd| 000°108-£85-78S

0LLy 00'¥¥1 61/L1/60 ATIA FOAFES ¥IDVI SNOLLYDINNWWNODITAL HONVI| TVINLOVILNOD ANV TYNOISSIIOAd| 000°108-£85-78S
S99¢v PrLLO'T 61/80/L0 SNOILVITIONODHY JNVA/LNVLSISSY LIANYV 810 STIVINH/STIVO ANOHA NVIOW %® ALNVI1d TYNLOVILNGD % TYNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-€85-T8S
§99¢h E1'EFT 61/87/90 S$S3D0V HLOWHN 4N L3S /LIANYV HIIM J9V1S HLIM SNOLLVOINNWINOD NVIOW ¥ HLNV1d TYNLOVELNGOD % TYNOISSFI0dd| 000°108-£85-78S
S99¢k 61°LST 61/87/90| SNOLLYTTIDNODHI ANVE ONKIIVOTA VLS HOVITIA HLIM STIVWAANY STIVD HNOHd NVION %® HLNVId TYNLIDVILNOD % TYNOISSTAOAd| 000" 108-£85-T8S
80°€L 61/60/01 NVIWHANIT SLOOd NVQ ‘SYASNIDM SIRIQAINI - ONIHLOTD|  000°L9L-€85-Z8S

£E'8LE 61/0€/01 SLATHSLVIMS ALFAVS ZLI SIARIOAINI - ONIHLOTD| 000°L9L-£85-T8S

180°€0T! 61/0¢/60 LAHSLVAMS NANLTI ALFIVS ZLI SIRIOAINI - ONIHLOTD| 000°L9L-€85-T8S

[4.4 (4 61/TZ/01 TANA/SVD [ TVSTIAINN AVMJTAS - JINVE XdM ORILDATH - TIO % SVD|  000°65L-€85-Z8S

8791 61/01/01 YIATIAMTIIS TAIVM@IVH 491504 (HSTIHL dVD aNN) INOF B STOOL| 000'€5L-€85-78S

PEL 6U/T1/11 YANAHSHIA ATV /431LVM /SOVE HSVAL VOI ATIIHVY SHI'Tdd(1S ONILVIHdO| 001°Z54-£85-T8S

08T 61/1€/01 AILLVM VOI ATIIHVY SHITddS ONILYIHdO| 001°7SL-€85-78S

ST81 61/20/11 JddVd HIO0H € SLONAO0Id OIIA0 TVNOILYN SHITddNS ONILVIAdO| 001'75L-£85-78S

069¢Y 0s0 61/92/60 HOIOANI TYNIOTIO NO LNHAAVIMHANN ONI HYTVA OLOV SIANNVA SHITddNS ONILVIIdO| 001°TSL-£85-78S
pviLEY 8¥'61 61/¥T/01 ddV1 ORI 1T ANVINOD ATddNS INIT EHMOd SHITddNS ONILVIHdO| 001'ZSL-£8S-T8S
viLEY LE'S6 61/¥T/01 ATVO NI6 X NI8/S ANIHOVIA LTOg ANVJNOD ATddNS INIT JAMOL SAITddNS ONLLVIHdO| 001°T7SL-€85-8S
80LEY 60°¢L 61/01/01 SOV IDAVIN A00gHNTIE VSN SAr1ddAS ONILVYHdO| 001'7SL-€85-T8S
£69¢Y 66'C1 61/01/01 SITAVE HIVMAIVH 31501 SHITddNS ONLILVIAdO| 001'TSL-€85-T8S
47534 97501 61/€1/01 AVATO JHAQTO HLAN ANVJINOD ATTddNS INIT IIMOd SAITddNS ONILVIAdO| 001'TSL-€85-78S
10LEY 66'C 61/60/01 ATLVM VOI ATIIHVYA SArIddNS ONLLVIAdO| 001°TSL-£85-78S
69¢Y 00°THE 61/5T/01 SONI'TdNOD ANVIANOD ATddNS VNIF SHITAdNS ONLLVIAJO| 001°7SL-£85-28S
L69tY L8'6 61/01/01 AddvVd S1ONJOYd HILLIO TYNOLLVN SHINTdANS HOHAO|  000°T6L-£85-78S
£89¢y 6591 61/60/01 SININMALNRI SHDIAYHS TVLIdVD NOZVINV SHI'1ddS HOI4JO|  000'TSL-£85-T8S
09°% 61/L1/01 STTILLAY viad00 HLJION v¥ NOILVZITVLIdSOH| 000'61.-£85-78S

69EY 09 61/97/60 SHTALLTA VIgod HLION v¥ NOILVZITVLIdSOH| 000°'61L-£85-28S

SASNAIXA TVHANID €8S @




€ - sajgeAed 1317 Jalepn - Auagman Jo aBe|IA

76'8£0'877 SASNIAIXT TVHANTD €85 3da(q 104 [B)0L
STI16°C 61/10/11 A+ SPOS# S00Z-1-01 AT SAd ANNIATI WHLSAS ALITLLN OTA1OdTd YHLNAD SNOILVIHdO ANVE SN $00T TIGVAVI HLON LSHIAINI| 00Z'Z66-£85-78S
0S'21T°8 61/5T/01 ANOY £#84S JTOT d£00T YHLNHD SNOILVYEAdO ANVE SN £00T HIGVAV HLON LSTIALNI| 001'C66-£85-T8S
00°SLE'Q 61/10/11 0% 70-1-8 AL SANOH ddWI TV.LIAVD NOLLVOI'TdO TVIINAD XVI HOVTIIA YHINHD SNOILVAHAO ANV SN 7007 HI9VAVd HLON LSTIHALNI|  000'766-£85-78¢
00°000°68 61/10/11 1D SPOSH S00Z-1-01 ALA SAT HNINHATI WHLSAS ALITLLN OT10FTH HHINAD SNOLLVIHJO ANVE S €007 HIGVAVd SHLON| 00T'166-€85-78S
00°000'09 61/57/01 ANOH £4SdS 191 9£00T YHINAD SNOLLVIAJO ANVE SN €00 ITAVAVA SHLON TVAIONIId| 001'166-€85-78S
00°000'09 61/10/11 M+ 20-1-8 A1d SAONOI AdI TV.LIdVD NOLLVOITIO TVIHINAD XVI HDOVTIIA YHINAD SNOLLVIHO ANV S 200 HTHVAV SHLON TVAIONII| 000°166-€85-78S
6611 61/01/01 TVD 67 49a 30114 "ONI SLdVd OLOV NNAT| FONVNHINIVIA %® SHIVITA SHIJIHIA| 000°T€6-€85-78S
6611 61/01/01 VD §°7 490 9074 ONI S1AVd OLOV NNAT| FONVNALNIVIA % SUIVJAEY SHIOIHAA| 000°7€6-£85-T8S
6y'¢c 61/01/01 LI JOLOENNOD "ONI SLAVd OLOV NNAT| HONVNHINIVIN % SHIVdHY SHTOHHA| 000°T€6-£85-78S
€0LEY 8091 61/57/60 005°L£7 ONIATING NOLLVIHNID SVD TVINLYN ANVJANOD SVD ADIANTOIWHS LVHH| 000°1Z6-£85-T8S
€0LEY 8LL 61/52/60 00$°8¢C SVD TVINLYN ANVINOD SVD ADIINAOOWHS LVHH| 000°1T6-¢85-78S
¥89¢Y 12°90T 61/v7/60 OITHE 90 |ONI SWALSAS NOLLVINEO:AINI VISV ONIHSITHA(d ANV ONLINIId| 000°006-€85-T8S
0111 61/10/01 DVLSOdJOINN LIAFID VEYY NONHWVNOHV.L HOVISOd| 000 158-€85-Z8S
89¢e¥ 15°29C 61/vZ/60 HOVLSOd 91 [INI SWHLSAS NOLLYIWIQANI VISV HOVISOd| 000°1S8-£85-78S
00°ST 61/97/01 L-¥9£T¥000 LDV 0D ANOHJTTHL VHLYMVIH-OLH SOLLJO-¥H4L] - SLOAVINVL| 000°058-£85-28S
SL'ET 61/97/01 L-8012#000 1DDV 00 INOHJHTd1 VHLYMVIH-OLH TANITILNI STOAVINVE| 000°058-£85-28S
0TLER 0L 61/L0/01 MASHA £0000-TESLLOTH6 MATNNN LNNODJDV NOZIIHA ££91-162-906| 000°058-£85-C8S
0ILER 16°¢1 61/L0/01 MSHA £0000-2€SLLOTY6 HHHNNN INNOJOV NOZIdgA 1£68-€62-906| 000°0S8-£85-78S
OILEY 80°FI1 61/L0/01 ASHA £0000-TESLLOTP6 AHHNNN LNOOIOV NOZI¥dA LT91-162-906] 000'058-£85-18S
OlLEY ¥O'L 61/L0/01 SAA £0000-2€SLL0TY6 AHHANNN LNNODIV NOZIIHA INOHJTTAL| 000°058-£85-78S
OTLEY vo'L 61/L0/01 MISHA €0000-Z€SLL0TP6 ATTNNN INNOIIV NOZIIHA 1291-162-906] 000°058-£85-T8¢
0TLEY PO'L 61/L0/01 SAd €0000-7€SLL0Tr6 ATTNNN INODIV NOZIIgA €TTI-16C-906] 000°'058-£85-T8S
01LEY 0L 61/L0/01 ASAd £0000-TESLLOTY6 IHANNN LINNOJDV NOZIYHA £EPE-E67-906] 00D'0S8-£85-T8S
0TLEY ¥O'L 61/L0/01 MSAA £0000-TESLLOTP6 ATHNNN INNODIV NOZIIIA STI1-162-906| 000°058-£85-78S
0TLEY 18°01 61/L0/01 MSAA €0000-TESLLOTP6 AHHNNN INNODIY NOZIIIA 1896-€67-906| 000°058-£85-T8S
0lLEY 8L°01 61/L0/01 TTHD - TO000-CESLLOTH6 THHNNN INNODOV NOZIIdA 9090-162-906| 000'058-£85-28S
OILEY 8L°01 61/40/01 TIAD - TO000-CESLLOTHS YHINNN INNODDV NOZI¥HA 0€50-162-906| 000°058-£85-T8S
OlLEY LS'1T 61/L0/01 TTHD - 20000-TESLLOZY6 YHFINNN INNODDV NOZIIIA 9¢10°162-906| 000°058-£85-78S
0lLey LS'1T 61/L0/01 TTHD - T0000-TESLLOTE6 YHHINNN INNOJOV NOZIIFA 6160-0S+-906| 000°058-£85-Z8S
19474 LS'1T 61/L0/01 TTAD - T0000-2ESLLOTY6 YHHINNN INNOJIDV NOZIFIA 8090-162-906| 000°058-£85-T8S
(7434 8L°01 61/L0/01 TTAD - TO000-CTESLLOTY6 JHINNN INNOJOV NOZIFIA €600-162-906| 000°058-£85-T8S
OlLEY (A1 61/90/01 XVA 10000-CESLLOTY6 YHHINNN INNOJOV NOZIIIA XVd| 000°0¢8-£85-78S

(ponupucd) SASNAIXA TYHANTD £8S 1@




¥ - sajqeAed 3y3i1 191em - Aagman jo asejIp

S99¢d

br'LL0'T 61/30/L0 SNOLLVTTIONOOHY JINVE/INVISISSY LIANY 8107 STIVWE/STIVO ANOHd NVIOW ¥® HLNVId TYNLOVIINGD % TYNOISSHIOEd| 000 108-9£5-165
S99¢t TUEre 61/82/90 SSADOV ALOWHY dN LS /LIANYV HLIM LIVIS HIIM SNOLLVOINIWINOD NYIOW % ALNV1d TYNLOVEINOD % TYNOISSHIOU| 0007 108-9£5-165
$99€Y 61'LST 61/82/90] SNOLLVITIONOO®Y JNVI ONII VO VLS AOVTIA HLIM STIVWHGNV STIVD INOHd NVIOW ¥ HLNVId TVNLOVIINOD % TYNOISSHIOW| 000°108-9€5-165
60°€L 61/60/01 NVIWANIT S10049 NVA ‘SYASNIDMA SIRIOAINN | 000°L9L-9€5-165
16T 61/27/01 TANA/SVO[TYSITAINND AVMUAHAS - AINVE XAM MHLVM - ASVHID % TO ‘SVD|  000°65L-9€5-16§
6791 61/01/01 FAARIAMTIOS TAYMAEIVH JHLSOd HSHAHL dVO NN dINOA % STOOL| 000" €SL-9€S-16S
6611 61/01/01 AOAHTS TIVMMIVH YHLS0d HSHIHL dVO NN dINOT % STOOL| 000'€5L-9€5-165
£€°L S1/L1/11 YANHHSHAA IV /ALY M /SOVE HSVAL VOI ATIHVY SHITddNS ONILVAAO| 001°TSL-9€5-16S
66 61/11/11 71 IDVH aavid TIVM@IVH J4LS0d SArTddS DNLLVEAO| 001°ZSL-9ES-16S
05°€ 61/01/01 ZOT1 O%D AANILS LVHID TIVMAOIVH JALSOd SATTddNS DNILVAAdO| 001°ZSL-9€5-16S
05T 61/1¢/01 RERZY VDI ATIHVA SHITddNS ONILVIHIO| 001 TSL-9E5-16S
ST'81 61/20/11 ¥AdYd 3I0H € SLONAO™d 010 TVNOLLYN SHITddNS DNILVIAIO| 001 TSL-9£5-166
£69€F 0b'sT 61/01/01 ONIdJIHS TIVMMIVH Y9180 SAITddNS DNLLVIAIO| 001°TSL-9£5-16S
069EY 050 61/92/60 HOIOANI TVNIORIO NO LNHWAYJIIAANN ONI AYTVA 01NV SANNVA SAITddNS DNILVIHIO| 001°ZSL-9£5-16S
CILEY $6'€9S 61/01/01 ALIINASIE WNIJOS/S 1 ANOZY ONI SNIIMVH SAITddNS ONILVIAIO| 001'CSL-9€5-16S
S0LEY 60°€L 61/01/01 SOV YDA VI MO0d ANIA V S N SAITddNS DNILVAHIO0| 001°ZSL-9€S-16S
169EF 00°006 61/01/01 TIOD LLIOS ANVIANOD ATddNS VNLE SAITddNNS DNILVIHdO| 001°ZSL-9€S-16S
£69¢F 66C1 61/01/01 SV TAVMMIVH JALS04 SHITdIS DNILVIHAO| 001°Z5L-9€5-16S
£89€F €676 61/91/01 SHACTOD SHIIAMAS TV.IIdVD NOZVINY SHITddNS DNLLVIHIO| 001°TSL-9€5-16S
10LE¥ 66'C 61/60/01 AALVM VDI ATIIHVYH SHITddNS ONLLVIAJO] 001°7SL-9€5-168
L69EY 886 61/01/01 dddvd S1ONA0¥d AJ110 TVNOILYVN SAIIddNS IDLH0|  000°7SL-9£S-16S
Sh'E 61/L1/01 SHTILLAE Vad00 HIAON tF NOLLVZITVIIISOH| 000'614-9€5-16S
$69Er SH'E 61/92/60 SHTILLTE Va0 HILION v NOLLVZIIVIIISOH| 000'61.-9€5-16S
IWALSAS HALVA 9€S 3doq
punyj e 165 pung

L8'S96 0ZE puny JLIYR[F 78S Pung 104 JE)0],

00°0627 STTad AHL AAVS 885 3d3@ 10 [e30],
889EF 00'062 61/52/60 0207 SNOUID ddAITND YOI LISOJAT OUID ITHLVAMRIIAN % AdddId 10D SHSNAdXH STId9 GHL HAVS| 00T'TSL-885-T8S
STT3d THL HAVS 885 ¥

9T'F09°LL AAMOd GASVHOUN 985 1daq 10y ¥)0],
FERCANA 61/80/01 ALIDVAVD - 4dMOd GISVHOUNA [NVINOD NOISSTNSNVIL NVOTIINV ANI ATHINOW NOISSTINSNVIL DLV| 001'926-985-78S
SH'09T°S 61/%2/01 T IEMOd XTHINOW d0-0D DLOATA ANV TIIAOTD ATMOd QASVHOUNA|  000°926-985-78S
1L°SL6'8S 61/12/01 ALIDVAYD IOW TINOSTI ADIFNA SO AIMOd QASVHIANA| 000'976-985-78S
98'96 61/S7/01 WINOD DAS OTTO4LI0d FTIVAMANTIIANNOD DAS ONIONEd NATIO| AONAOV dHMOd JI'1dNd NVOIHOIN| TVANLOVILNOOD ANV TVNOISSIIO0dd| 000 108-985-78S
000001 61/S1/Z1 SANA ALFAVS 0707 VOIN| TVINLOVIINOD ANV TYNOISSTAOEd| 000 108-985-28S
6LIEY 97671 61/11/60 WINOD DAS OIr'TOALI0d FTIVAANTIINNOD DAS ONIDRId NITID| AINADV JAMOd J1TdNd NVOIHOIAN|  TVANIOVILNOD ANV TVNOISSAIOdd| 000°108-985-78S
YAMO0d GASVHIUN 985 ¥doq

00°000°01 AINVNILNIVIA ONITTINE $8S ¥d2( 104 [er0L
00°000°01 61/51/21 SANA ALFAYS 0207 YOI | TVANLOVILNOD ANV TYNOISSTAOUd| 000 108-$85-78S
AINVNILNIVIN ONIQTING $85 30q

£6'80S'1 NOLLVIANTD DIYLOATA $8S 300 104 [e30],
000051 61/S1/T1 SANA ALAIVS 0707 LAE TYNLOVIINGD ¥ TYNOISSHIOU| 000°108-#85-Z78S
069€Y £6'8 61/01/01 AN ASOH D'Id dd1d ONIHIVA OLNY SANNYVA SATIddNS ONILVIAdO| 001°7SL-$8S-T8S

NOLLVIANTD DI

ALOATH #85 1bqa




S - s9|qeARd 14317 J21eM - AISgMBN JO S8e|[IA

09° 195108 Spuny Iy 104 [B)0L

€L°S6V'081 PUng INEM 165 PUnA

LY'S96°0ZE Punj AR 78S pung

:S[gj0 L, punyg

€LS6¥ 081 pung INeM 165 puny 104 [€10L

€L°S61'081 WALSAS HALVAM 9€S 3daq 10, [e10L
LEPTITY 61/10/11 6# NVOT VORIAHNWY J0 SALY.LS Qa.LINN ANOHF YHLVM 107 LSHIFINI| 00 766-9£5-165
00'000°011 61/10/11 64 NVOT VORHAY 40 SHLV.LS TELINM ANOST YHLVA ¥10T TVAIONIAd| 00% 166-9€5-165
069¢v (8+'501) 61/L7/60 TINTON NANLTA ONI H(YTVA OLAV SANNVA| HONVYNHELNIVIA % SHIVIHA STIOMHHA| 000°7€6-9¢€5-16S
069¢r 8t°S01L 61/01/01 INOOJ dNd TANA ONI HYTVA OLAY SANNVJ| HONYNALNIVIA % SHIVdHI STIOMHAA| 000°7€6-9€5-16S
069¢r L9'91 61/01/01 YALTL TL ONI ANTVA OLAOY SANNVA| HINVYNHLNIVIA % SHIVJEA STIOIHAA| 000°7¢6-9€5-165
069¢v (6£'8) 61/01/01 AHLTE TI0 ONI HNTVA OLOY SANNVA| JONVNALNIVIA % SHIVddd STIOIHAA | 000°7£6-9€5-16S
069¢r 1£8°6) 61/01/01 SdI'1ID ONI HOTVA OLNV SANNVA| HONVNALINIVIA % SEIVdHd STIDIHAA| 000°2€6-9€S-165
069¢t 6£'8 61/01/01 YL TIO ONI HYTVA OLNV SANNVA|  HONVNALNIVA % SAIVdHA STIOIHAA | 000°7€6-9€S-16S
£89¢P $6'€C 61/61/60 SYOLDINNOD MOL-TLTIN SHOIAYHS TVLIIVD NOZVINV HONVNALNIVIA % SdIVddd| 000°'6Z6-9£5-165
£0LEY 8L°L 61/57/60 00$°8ET SVD TVINLVYN ANVINOD SYD ADYANTOONES LVHH| 000°126-9£5-165
SOLEY $6'06 61/57/60 AVNINES JHLVM dN-LI0ST ANVISIJOINA LIAFED VY NONFWVIOHV.L INHANJOTIAHA TYNOISSHIOdd| 000°016-9£5-168
P89¢H 09°911 61/¥T/60 OITITII 90 |ONI SWHLSAS NOLLVIWNAOANI VLSV DNILNIAA 2 DNIHSTIH0d| 000°006-9£5-16¢
P89¢Y 80'8%1 61/¥7/60 HOV.LSOd 4N |ONI SWHLSAS NOLLVINIOQANI VLSTIV HOVISOd| 000°168-9£6-16
00'sT 61/92/01 L-¥9£T#000 LODV 0D NOHJITAL VHLVMVIH-DLH SOLLAO “JHER SLOAVINVI|  000'058-9£5-168
SL'ET 61/92/01 L-8012+000 LODV 0D ANOHJITAL VHLVMVIH-DIH LHNFIHINI STOAVIAVL|  000°058-9€5-168
OTLEY ¥0'L 61/L0/01 2SHA £0000-TESLLOTY6 IHTNNN INNODDV NOZIIHA €CCI-162-906] 000°058-9£5-165
01LEY ¥0'L 61/L0/01 ASHA £0000-TESLLOTP6 YHINNN INNOIOV NOZIFIA 1Z91-162-906] 000°058-9€5-168
OILEY 0L 61/L0/01 AS3A £0000-TESLLOTYG IHINNN LNNOIOV NOZTEHA CT91-162-906] 000°0S8-9¢£5-16S
(U334 80'v1 61/L0/01 ASAA £0000-TESLLOTPS6 FHIANN LNNOJOV NOZIJdIA LT91-162-906] 000°058-9€S-16S
OLLEY YO'L 61/L0/01 ASHA £0000-TESLLOTFS YHINNN LINNOJOV NOZIIIA £€91-162-906| 000°0S8-9€5-165
0ILEY po'L 61/L0/01 ASHA £0000-TESLLOTYS YIAINNN INNOJDOV NOZRIFA SZ91-162-906| 000°058-9€S-16S
01LEY 0L 61/L0/01 JISHA £0000-2€SLL0TY6 YHAWNN INNOJOV NOZIIHA £EPE-E6Z-906] 000°0S8-9£5-165
(7234 0801 61/L0/01 MASHA £0000-2£SLL0ZY6 IHIWNN INNOJOV NOZIIIA 1896-£62-906] 000°058-9€5-16S
OlLEr 8L01 61/L0/01 TTHD - 20000-TESLLOTY6 YHHWNNN LNNOJOV NOZIIFA 0£S0-162-906| 000°058-9€5-16S
OILEY 8L01 61/L0/01 TIHD - T0000-CTESLLOTY6 YTHINNN LNNODDV NOZIMIA 9090-162-906| 000°058-9€S-16S
01LER 8L01 61/L0/01 TTAD - T0000-TESLLOTY6 FATINNN INOJDY NOZRMHA 600-16Z-906] 000°0S8-9¢S-16S
0ILER LS'IT 61/L0/01 TTAD - T0000-TESLLOTY6 JAHANN INNODDV NOZRMHIA 8090-162-906| 000°058-9€S-16S
0lLER LS'IT 61/L0/01 TTAD - T0000-TESLLOTY6 YHFINNN IN1OJDV NOZIMIA 6160-051-906| 000°0S8-9€S-16S
OLLEY A 61/90/01 XVd 10000-2€SLL0TY6 FHHWNN LNNOJIV NOZIHA Xvdl 000°058-9£S-16S
§89¢Y [N 61/L0/01 dANOHJ IHOI'/dHLVM L¥LY ANOHJATAL| 000°0S8-9¢5-16S
LILEY £1°598 61/01/01 HIIAQY TVOHT|D'd “ONI KINIM % WVHVID ‘DNNOA TVDAT| 00T 108-9€5-16S
r6l 61/20/01 SOIASSIN SNOLLYIINNWWNOOITHL HONVYI| WHS TVNLOVIINOD % TVNOISSHA0Ad| 000°108-9€5-16S
00°001 61/€7/01 DONINVATO HOIHI0 VINTY dIVA| 84S TVALOVILNOD % TVNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-9€5-16S
LLEY 00°€09 61/91/01 TIJAVS ddLVM HO1440 ATHS VD HTDH TVALOVELNOD % TVNOISSHIOdd| 000°108-9€5-165
[4¥43% 0T'TY'T 61/07/01 TIVD HOIAYAS VI TTHM STOULNOD FALLJADIIL TYALDVILNOD % TYNOISSHI0dd| 000°108-9¢5-165
0LEY 00'F¥1 61/L1/60 ATAA HIIAYES J4DVd SNOLLVOINNWWOOHTAL HONVE| ¥AS TVALOVIINOD %2 TYNOISSHI0dd| 000'108-9¢5-165
SILEY 00'vS 61/T1/01 STIINVS JHLVM ATHINOW TIVH ALID HVIN 518 IINVS| ¥HS TVALIVELNOD % TVNOISSEIOdd| 000°108-9£5-168

(panunuod) WALSXS YALVM 9€5 1@




NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD Date 9/30/19 Page 1l of 1
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432
307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432 Statement Dates 9/01/19 thru 9/30/19
PREVIOUS BALANCE 12,776.89 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 30
1 CREDITS TOTALING 157.36 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 12,813
DEBITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 12,813
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 5.27
INTEREST PAID 5.27 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.50%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 12,939.52 2019 Interest Paid 49.00

R R A A R A R R R AN A A RN N RTAN A A AL AT LSRN b dF v ddd et dodrab b dedode kot

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDI TS . ¢ v v v v nersnnsnnnunanasennsonnnssssnsnnssennnnenass
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
9/24 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 157.36
9/30 INTEREST PAID 30 DAYS 5.27

P LR L R R st AR R R TR LR L LT L2 L2 R b R R e A b Rk

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY . . ..o nenserunursenaananensassssssansaasssassaasesasnss
DATE....cccu.s BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE
9/01 12,776.89 9/24 12,934.25 9/30 12,939.52

Y 2 R R R R R R R R R EXE AT LTI TR E T EL L EELEE R LR L R

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY .. ..o tvinresenonosssnansanansaansansssasssnssssannsenss



SETTLEMENT

AMENDED BUDGET 1ST PAYMENT 2ND PAYMENT 3RD PAYMENT

GENERAL FUND

101-201-730.000  [SETTLEMENT $ 750.00 250.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00

ELECTRIC FUND

582-583-730.000  |SETTLEMENT $ 6,000.00 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00

SEWER FUND

590-537-730.000  |SETTLEMENT $ 2,250.00 750.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00

WATER FUND

591-536-730.000  [SETTLEMENT $ 6,000.00 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
TOTAL S 15,000.00 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Water and Light
Joe Lively, Foreman Report

e Meter Reading

e TORC Playground

e Well 7 Failure

o Disconnects (Non Payment) 19

e MissDigs

e Seasonal Turn Offs

e Set 4 Poles, 1 New Service, 2 Upgrades
e Primary Wires Off Insulators (Charles Road)
e Brushing (Secondary)

¢ Outage (Half Power) S. M123

e Red Tags

e Outage, Broke Pole (Tree Down, Storm)

Happy Fall Y’all!



2019 - ELECTRIC CONSUMPTION / BILLING

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL LARGE POWER DEMAND
ER METERS ER EQ ER EC METERS EC EC LG METERS LG FUELAD) DEMAND | METERS DEMAND
2019 KW FUEL ADJ BASE AMT BILLED KW FUEL ADI AMT BILLED KW AMT BILLED Kw AMT BILLED

JAN 814308.00 1188 $ 17,403.15 | $ 1,160.15 [ $ 85,266.66 328583.00 210( $ 7,007.66 | $ 40,334.69 581551.00 15| $ 31,638.67 | § 15,825.61 | 1567.00 13| $  14,344.16
FEB 758225.00 1188| $ 16,217.48 [ $ 1,081.35 | $ 79,405.50 275482.00 208|$ 5,864.06 | 5 34,167.79 459941.00 15/ $ 25,245.16 | $ 12,783.60 | 1610.00 13|$  14,656.35
MAR 632228.00 1196 $ 10,544.74 | $ 899.47 | 5 66,207.35 274463.00 207|$ 4,571.48 (% 34,044.94 480731.00 15| $ 25,332.39 | $  8,152.17 | 1610.00 13| $  14,646.51
APR 687758.00 1188| $ 11,473.95 | § 978.65 | $ 72,020.51 260879.00 207|$ 4364873 30,610.22 464458.00 15| $ 24,478.59 | §  7,920.20 | 1610.00 13| $§  14,652.68
MAY 583244.00 1189| $ 9,730.89 | § 830.02 | $ 61,076.90 267090.00 207|$ 446285 (S 31,333.07 512409.00 15| § 26,990.87 | $  8,539.07 | 1605.00 13| $  14,61043
JUN 574345.00 1190| $ 9,583.04 | § 817.18 | $ 60,099.81 236337.00 208|§ 3,968.17 | $ 27,854.25 526257.00 15( $§ 27,713.48 | $  8,870.46 | 1606.00 13| $  14,610.43
JUL 507616.00 1192 $ 8,469.39 | $ 722.47 | $ 53,084.65 241038.00 217|$ 4,054.84 | $ 28,442.53 501500.00 15| § 26,408.65 | $  8,373.24 | 1605.00 13| §  14,61043
AUG 602194.00 1187| $ 10,865.24 | $ 856.78 | $ 62,949.68 323166.00 217| 5 587654 | S 38,107.77 664908.00 15| § 35,029.69 | $ 12,076.22 | 1377.00 13| $  13,010.12
SEPT 582888.00 1184] $ 10,524.65 | $ 828.81 |$ 60,765.93 280897.00 217/5 5,103.00 | $ 33,115.67 573512.00 15| $ 30,201.24 | $ 10,436.20 | 1452.00 13| $  13,639.88
ocT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL 5742806.00| 10702.00| $ 104,812.53 8174.88| $ 600,876.99 | 2487935.00| 1898.00| § 45,273.47 | $ 298,010.93 | 4765267.00 135.00{ $ 253,038.74 | §  92,976.77 | 14042.00 117.00| $ 128,780.99
AVG 638089.5556| 1189.111 11645.83667 908.32 66764.11| 276437.2222| 210.8889| 5030.385556 33112.32556| 529474.1111 15 28115.41556| 10330.75222| 1560.222 13| 14308.99889

TOTAL Kwh 13010.05

AVERAGE MET 1428




Water & Light

Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2019

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT
DEC '18 1596.00 S 14,580.32
JAN 19 1567.00 S 14,344.16
FEB '19 1610.00 S 14,656.35
MAR '19 1610.00 S 14,646.51
APR '19 1610.00 S 14,652.68
MAY '19 1605.00 S 14,610.43
JUN '19 1606.00 S 14,610.43
JUL'19 1605.00 S 14,610.43
AUG '19 1377.00 S 13,010.12
SEP '19 1452.00 S 13,639.88
OCT '19

NOV '19

DEC'19

1650.00

1600.00 -

1550.00

1500.00

1450.00

1400.00

1350.00 -

1300.00

1250.00

'19

Large Power/Demand kWh

'19

'19

il I

JAN '19FEB '19 MAR APR'19 MAY JUN'19)UL'19 AUG SEP'190CT'19 NOV DEC'19

'19

u Large Power/Demand kWh



Water & Light
Water Pumpage Report - 2019

% OF BILLED LOST
MONTH | PUMPAGE X 1,000,000 1000'S GALS $ BILLED FOR GALS BILLED GOAL FOR REVENUE
GOAL REU'S
JAN'19 4.8782 4878200 4878.2 $ 79,400.00 | $ 77,749.00 4878.2 97.9% 1,036.65 | § 1,651.00
FEB'19 6.1863 6186300 6186.3 $ 79,400.00 | $ 77,275.29 6186.3 97.3% 1,030.34 | $ 2,124.71
MAR '19 6.3154 6315400 6315.4 $ 79,400.00 | S 77,524.70 6315.4 97.6% 1,033.66 | S 1,875.30
APR '19 6.3991 6399100 6399.1 $ 79,400.00 | $ 77,475.07 6399.1 97.6% 1,033.00 | § 1,924.93
MAY '19 7.268 7268000 7268 $ 79,400.00 | S 77,190.16 7268 97.2% 1,029.20 | $ 2,209.84
JUNE'19 7.144 7144000 7144 $ 79,400.00 | S 77,890.90 7144 98.1% 1,038.55 | $ 1,509.10
JULY '19 8.6614 8661400 8661.4 $ 79,400.00 | $ 78,788.79 8661.4 99.2% 1,050.52 | $ 611.21
AUG'19 7.2257 7225700 7225.7 $ 79,400.00 | S 78,273.47 7225.7 98.6% 1,043.65 | $ 1,126.53
SEPT '19 5.5489 5548900 5548.9 $ 79,400.00 | § 81,901.21 5548.9 103.2% 1,092.02 | § (2,501.21)
OCT'19 0 0 $ 79,400.00 0 0.0% -
NOV '19 0 0 $ 79,400.00 0 0.0% -
DEC'19 0 0 $ 79,400.00 0 0.0% -
GOAL| $ 952,800.00 | 5 704,068.59 % OF GOAL
BILLED TO DATE| $ 704,068.59 74%
59.627 REMAINING NEEDED FOR BUDGET| $ 248,731.41 6209 _ 80.6% 1,033.57

10

~

L

»

s

w

™

o

4]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12




Water & Light
Work Orders Report - 2019

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

1/1-1/31

2/1-2/28

3/1-3/31| 4/1-4/30

5/1-5/31

6/1-6/30

7/1-7/31

8/1-8/31

9/1-9/30

DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS

8

18

16 21

7

16

8

9

18

REINSTATEMENT OF SERVICES

15

14 20

8

9

10

18

ELECTRICAL

11

15 14

11

16

7

8

WATER/ELEC TURN ONS

0

1 5

6

2

1

4

DISCONNECT WATER/ELEC

SO~

0

0 2

8
6
3
2

3

0

READ VERIFICATIONS

S
o

w
[

=
£y
£
(o2}

71

53

w
~

+a
[

w
o

NEW OCCUPANT READS

9

ey
N

=
o

[y
o

i
a

WATER METER/REMOTE REPAIR

=Y

~
[y

WATER ONLY TURN ON

ey
-

WATER ONLY SHUT OFF

WATER LEAKS

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

PLANT/BLDG MAINTENANCE

MV LIGHT REPAIRS

AFTER HOUR CALL-QUTS

LIMBING

FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR

FIX MISC WATER LINE ITEMS

C|OIN|O(NO|NAIEIOIW|(W

Njo|lr|o|r(r|r|Rr|R|O]|N|0

RIOINIRINININIOINIO|C|WD
RIO|IO|O|INO(W|R IO~ ]|~

WIOIN|O|O(OC|W|F |+

(=3 E=d o0 Rl SR R ol o R0 K )

wlaN|Rr|wlo|AlwiINnIOlU

Qo |NO|O|N|W|FP W]k

OIC|O|b|O|R|~O|wW WS

TOTALS

-]
a

1 -3
©w

o
o
[y
w
-]

134

150

126

103

115

FIX MISC WATER UINE ITEMS
FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR
LIMBING

AFTER HOUR CALL-QUTS

MV LIGHT REPAIRS
PLANT/BLDG MAINTENANCE
CUSTOMER INFORMATION
WATER LEAKS

WATER ONLY SHUT OFF
WATER ONLY TURN ON
WATER METER/REMOTE REPAIR
NEW OCCUPANT READS

READ VERIFICATIONS
DISCONNECT WATER/ELEC
WATER/ELEC TURN ONS
ELECTRICAL

REINSTATEMENT OF SERVICES
DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS

|ﬂ ||IE1|[1|1] kK ]'1 T

|

(=]
=
=3

W”N

w
-3

Work Orders

w
=3

40

50 60

W12/1-12/31911/1-11/30 ® 10/1-10/31 W 9/1-9/30 W &/1-8/31 WM7/1-7/31

6/1-6/3C ®W5/1-5/31 W4/1-4/30

3/1-3/31 W2/1-2/28 mW1/1-1/31

70

80




WATER AND LIGHT
MISS DIGS

Water & Light
Miss Digs
Aug 2019

MIS5 DIGS Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-18 Dec-19
000 RESPONSE PENDING

001 NO CONFLICT 1 1 2

002 MARKED 3 3 24 32 22 27 49

003 NOT COMPLETE
004 MARKED-UTILITY REQUIRED ON SITE DURING EXCAVATION

005 ON GOING COORDINATION

006 NOT MARKED-NO ACCESS TO WORK AREA

(007 STATED SCOPE OF WORK COMPLETED
008 FACILITY RESPONSE NOT REQUIRED
002 ADDITIONAL LOCATING REQUIRED

010 EXEMPT FROM MARKING

013 CANCELED 2
201 DESIGN-TASK FACILITIES
202 DESIGN-TASK COMPLETED

203 DESIGN-MARKING REQUIRED
999 HAS NOT RESPONDED

TOTALS 0 0 3 7 24 33 22 27 53 0 0 )

WATER & LIGHT

m Series] ® Series2 « Series3 m Seriesd m Series5 » Series6 ® Series7 ®Series8 ® Series9 M Series10 ®m Series11 mSeries12 m Series13 m Seriesl4 © Series15 m Seriesl6

AXIS TITLE

{ o~

' | |
JAN-19 FEB-19 MAR-19 APR-19 MAY-19 JUN-19 JUL-19 AUG-19 SEP-19 0CT-15 NOV-19 DEC-19
AXIS TITLE



